MLWGS School Advisory Council (SAC) Tuesday, March 12, 2019 7:30-8:30am

Room 153 Blue Stone Lobby

SAC Executive Board: Chair – Cynthia Kostelecky, Vice-Chair – Dan Brown, Secretary – John Walter, Historian – Barrie Bowers

Members: Dave Barnes, Wendy DeGroat, Prasad Edlapalli, Dan Giorgis, Sammy Guinn, Ann Ifekwunigwe, Melissa Kates (absent), Bryce Lyle (absent), Jennifer McCluskey (absent), Miles Nardi, Julia Ochsenshirt, Jill Potts (absent), Narmeen Rashid (absent), Denise Rasmussen, Max Smith

Time	Topic	Facilitator	Notes
3 min	 Call to Order Introductions Agenda - Discussion and Approval of March 12 meeting agenda Minutes - Review and Acceptance of February 12 meeting minutes 	Cynthia Kostelecky	 7:33 AM, call to order Agenda for 3/12/19 approved Minutes for 2/12/19 approved.
30 min	5. Library Vision Walk	Wendy DeGroat	5. Explanation & discussion of the past and future plans for the Maggie Walker library. Working on strategic plan for the library 2020-25. Wendy formed a focus group of students which led to a new layout for the library and other changes (lap desks, more power strips, and others). Library vision walk begins today – Obtain impressions of library, why certain databases are used, interactions with library,

6. New Business – Committee Reports		what is lacking in library, what works. Students and staff
		react by writing on posters around the library.
Student Identity Committee	Dave Barnes	6. 7:48 AM Student Identity – Dave Barnes presented draft of parent survey. The survey was revised by a sub-
Student Identity Project & Alumni Foundation	Dave Barnes & Bryce Lyle	committee and sent to SAC for comment. Dr. Lowerre has approved and is anxious to get the data. SAC approved the survey and it will go back to Dr. Lowerre for distribution. There has been talk about surveying alumni. Discussed how to share results (summary, not actual data).
Calendar Committee	Max Smith	Calendar Committee – Calendar will go to regional school board next week for first reading. Extended schedule ends Thursday (shortened lunch). April 19 th schedule has been changed to a full day (instead of half day) to complete weather make-up. Discussion about shortening lunch by 5 minutes next year to add 2 additional snow days in order to avoid make-up days in the future. Potential with repeal of Kings Dominion law for schools to start early beginning 2020-21.
Nomination & By-Laws Committee	Barrie Bowers	Nomination – Anyone interested for the board (or would like to recommend someone for board) of SAC should email Barrie Bowers.
Policy & Curriculum Review Committee	Narmeen Rashid	Policy & Curriculum Review –
Global Outreach Committee	Ann Ifekwunigwe	Global Outreach –

	Student & Family Engagement Committee	Melissa Kates	Student & Family Engagement – Working on ideas from previous month (working with freshman orientation, etc.).			
	7. Open Forum for additional topics	Cynthia Kostelecky	7. This month is youth art month. Displays are all over building. Pottery and portrait studios have been added near the black box. Community mural project to celebrate Maggie Walker – The wall facing the bus loop will be completed soon, coordinated by Susan Hall. Various MLW community groups have contributed and will contribute to the painting. Discussed placing a banner on north end of building facing Interstate 95.			
2 min	8. Announcements & Closure of Meeting	Cynthia Kostelecky	8. 8:15 AM – Meeting adjourned.			
REMINI	REMINDERS: SAC Meetings – Apr. 9, May 14, June 11, all 7:30-8:30 am					